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Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

Revised Deadline for Submittals and Bid Opening: June 2nd, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. 

Revised schedule is below. 
 

1. Could you please tell me if there is an estimated cost or budget for the above project? 

• Currently the encumbered funds are between $1 - $1.5 million. Will be distributed based on the 

project(s) or the amount of work is needed. Each Fiscal Year will vary on funds available. 

 

2. Are there set dates in which work might begin or when it must be completed by? 

• Will begin once a project is identified. When the City goes out for A Spot Market Quote, an 

estimated deadline or project completion will be determined.   
 

3. Is there a Bid Bond Requirement? 

• No. Only if the project exceeds $250,000.00 and the City will make the request. 
 

4. Do you want our bid to be expressed by unit prices only despite of the quantities? 

• DO NOT SUBMIT PRICING. This is an RFQ and so the items identified was done to give firms 

an idea of the type of work that will be included in each spot market quote. 
 

5. When will the Site Visit be conducted?  

• Vendors that are pre-qualified will be invited to participate in spot market competitions and at that 

time a walk through will be held.     

 

6. Phase II Evaluation Section 5.1 – Section 5.1 does not exist.  

• Please reference Section 2.8. – Method of Award. 

 

7. Insurance – Professional Liability/ Errors & Omissions  

• See revision below. 

 

V.      Professional Liability/Errors & Omissions (If Applicable or Omit) 

Limits of Liability 

Each Claim         $2,000,000 

Policy Aggregate        $2,000,000 

If claims made, retro Date applies prior to contract inception. 

Coverage is to be maintained and applicable for a minimum of 3 years following contract 

completion. 
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REVISED SCHEDULE 

The City’s tentative schedule for this Request for Qualification is as follows: 

Deadline for Submittals and Opening of Bids: 

June 2nd, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST 

 

From your computer, tablet, or smartphone 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/510668309 

 

You can also dial in using your phone 

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 

Access Code: 510-668-309 

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase I: 

June 10th, 2022, at 1:00 P.M. EST. 

 

From your computer, tablet, or smartphone 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/320389389 

 

You can also dial in using your phone 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3112 

Access Code: 320-389-389 

Phase II Oral Presentations/ Interviews 

June 22nd, 2022, 9:00 AM – 11:00 A.M. EST. 

Individual invitation will be sent to the firms 

that are shortlisted to Phase II.  

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase II: 

June 22nd, 2022, at 11:00 A.M. EST. 

 

From your computer, tablet, or smartphone 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/718446429 

 

You can also dial in using your phone 

United States: +1 (571)317-3122 

Access Code: 718-446-429 

Anticipated Notification of Award Recommendation August 3rd, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 

Anticipated Award (by the City Council): August 10th, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 
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